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1 am writing you in hopes of acquiring wvritten
tion in reqards to unprotected appliances. -

The Health Care Department of your officg
an appliance is currently not properly protected
tected at all and is not being utilized, it may~xe
the hood and the fire system need not be red tagged.

They <eel they can jgsue a letter from their office
giving the customer in question a 1etter of variance. If the
appliance is returned to service: then at the next inspection
ve would inform Health Care of the change and they would then
rescind =he letter of variance.

My only concern {s the amount of time that would pass
between the2ir starting to use the appliance and the actual
protection of the appliance being installed.

It seems to me that this method above leaves a lot of
1iability for everyone concerned.

1 believe .the best policy would be, if it {s-under the
hood used or no%t, it must be protected. Then they could
decide whether to use it or remove it.

Your response is urgently needed.
APLE S A

AN U ‘ very truly yours.

JAN - @W&C’;ﬁa@aﬂco

Ceeen - Ernest Maiwald
~ROHITECTURA: <50 Syetems Manager

-

~l. .
Sisae

ol



